@ COLORADO
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January 7, 2020

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-083, Need for Minor Revision Based on MT-05
Dear Mr. Bear:

On December 24, 2019, the Division received a letter from Stover and Associates, on behalf of BRL,
addressing the issues and questions listed in the Division’s findings document for our midterm review
(MT-05). | appreciate Ms. Bishop’s detailed responses, but per Division requirement we need revised
pages to be submitted as part of a Minor Revision application. This requirement is contained in Rules
2.08.3 and 2.08.4 of the Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for Coal Mining.

Do not hesitate to call or e-mail me with questions.

Thank you,
DS D =
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Robert D.'Zub'er, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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